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Office of Human Resources

Re:	FOIL Request

Alisia Rios, MSIOP
Evergreen Solutions, LLC
2528 Barrington Circle Unit 201
Tallahassee, FL 32308
alisia@consultevergreen.com

MuckRock News
DEPT MR 181901
263 Huntington Ave
Boston, MA 02113
181901-79195046@requests.muckrock.com


Dear Alisia Rios: 

I write to acknowledge receipt of your request for records under the Freedom of Information Law.

Dutchess Community College anticipates your request will either be granted or denied by March 17, 2025.  Should the College decide to grant your request in whole or in part, but circumstances prevent us from providing you such records by April 4, 2025, the College will inform you in writing of the reason for the delay and the approximate date it will complete the request. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Acknowledgement of your request does not preclude the College from availing itself to all provisions of the Freedom of Information Law.

Very truly yours,



Dr. Irene Okwang
Records Access Officer
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